
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/9/2013 4:36:30 PM
To: Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)

(edward.randolph@cpuc .ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: SWUS GMC Workshop #2 - Oct 22-24, 2013

FYI

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 4:35 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Fw: SWUS GMC Workshop #2 - Oct 22-24, 2013

You can tell Randolph that we will be videotaping the SSHAC workshop on Oct 22-24, Let me 
know if I should follow-up with Roechelle.

From: Klimczak, Richard 
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 10:15 AM 
To: Summv. Jeff: Post. Jennifer (Law): Jacobson, Erik B IRenReO

; Jones, Thomas P.;
<abrahamson@berkeley.edu>: Abrahamson, Norman; Redacted 
Subject: SWUS GMC Workshop #2 - Oct 22-24, 2013

RedactedCc: Redacted ; 'norman abrahamson'

Update:

I have agreement from APS to videotape the subject workshop. The NRC has 
contacted our Project Management contractor for the SWUS GMC SSHAC 
(GeoPentech) and notified them that they may not be able to attend due to the budget. 
If they are unable to attend the NRC requested a videotape of the workshop. If the 
NRC does not attend, APS has agreed to split the cost of the videotaping. If the NRC 
does attend the workshop, PG&E will pay full cost for videotaping. PG&E will pay full 
cost for transcription of the videotapes.

APS has also agreed with inviting the public to the workshop. The communication plan 
for the public invitation is outlined in Blair’s email (attached).

«RE: Workshop Description for Your Review and Comment»
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Summary

1) General public will be invited to attend

2) The workshop will be videotaped and the videos will be uploaded onto the SWUS 
GMC website.

3) PG&E will have the videotapes transcribed and the transcription available upon 
request, but not uploaded onto to website (same as for the PG&E SSC SSHAC).

Rich Klimczak 
Geosciences Director 
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
245 Market Street, Mail Code N4C 
San Francisco. CA. 94105 
W: 415-973-2791 
C: 415-310-4647
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